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DANSKAMVER HOUSE 2

CHAIRVAN BRAND: |'d like to call the
nmeeting to order with the Pledge of Allegiance to
the flag of our country.

(Pl edge of All egiance.)

MR, CAUCHI : Agenda, Town of
Mar | bor ough Pl anni ng Board, July 17, 2017.
Regul ar neeting 7:30 p.m Approval of
stenographic mnutes for 6/5, 6/19. Danskanmer
House, | ot 108. 12-3-14, site plan, public
hearing; Maria Stavroul akis, |ot 95.4-3-15,
subdi vi si on, public hearing; H ghland Pet Center
ot 95.4-1-18.2, revised sketch, anmended site
pl an; Verizon Wreless, ot 109.1-2-14, final,
site plan, property Jason Warden; Verizon
Wreless, 109.1-3-26.2, final, property Janes
Garofal o, site plan; Verizon Wreless,

108. 4-5-24, final, property Absolutely Auto, site
pl an; Reservoir Road, |ot 108.2-9-43.131, 132,
133, 134, 135, sketch, lot line; Ei ghty Six
Washi ngt on, 103. 3-4-19, sketch, site plan;

Vincent & Moran, |ot 102.2-6-2, 3 and 4, sketch,
lot Iine; Smth Subdivision, |ot 103.1-4-47.130,
sketch, subdivision; Janet, discussion

102. 2-5- 14, subdivi sion, w thout attorney,
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DANSKAMVER HOUSE 3
engi neer or stenographer. Next deadline:
Friday, July 21, 2017. Next schedul ed neeti ng:
Monday, August 7, 2017.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: |'d like to have a
notion for the approval of the stenographic
m nutes for June 5th and June 19th, please.

MR CLARKE: So noved.

CHAl RVAN BRAND: |s there a second?

MR LOFARO  Second.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Any di scussi on?

(No response.)

Al those in favor of the approval ?

MR CLARKE: Aye.
MR TRAPAN : Aye.
MS. LANZETTA: Aye.
MR CAUCHI : Aye.
MR LOFARGC  Aye.

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Aye.

Any opposed?

(No response.)

CHAI RVMAN BRAND:  So carri ed.

First up, Danskanmer House. Conme up to
the table.

MR. CAUCHI: "Legal notice, anended
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DANSKAMVER HOUSE 4

speci al use permt. Please take notice a public
hearing will be held by the Marl borough Pl anni ng
Board pursuant to Town of WMarl borough Town Code
155-32 on Monday, July 17, 2017 for the follow ng
application; Danskammer House, at the Town Hall,
21 MIlton Turnpike, MIton, New York at 7:30 p.m
or as soon thereafter as may be heard. The
applicant is asking for a special permt for a
home occupation bed and breakfast on | ands
| ocated at 5 West Street, Marl boro, New York,
Section 108.2, Block 3, Lot 14. Any interested
parties either for or against this proposal wll
have any opportunity to be heard at this tine."

CHAI RVAN BRAND: First off, why don't
you give us a brief overview of the --

M5. COOL: | have the |legal notice
mat eri al s.

CHAI RMVAN BRAND: How many did you send
out and how many were returned?

M5. COOL: W sent out 66, 44 were
returned, 3 were returned as undeliverable and 19
not deli vered.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: G eat .

MR. WLLINGHAM Good evening. M/ nane
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DANSKAMVER HOUSE
is Andy WIlingham WIIingham Engineering. |'m
here to present the Danskammer Bed & Breakfast.

The project is located at 5 West
Street, outside the core of the Vill age of
Marl boro. It's originally a house from 1870, a
beautiful house that the owners, Ken and Linda
Cool , have beautifully renovated.

The project is converting -- it's an
exi sting four-bedroom house to a four-room bed &
br eakfast, owner occupi ed.

They have upgraded the property as
well, including the driveway, the patio in the
rear, a garden, a snmall orchard, a berry patch
It's really quite nice, what they' ve done to the
property.

Al parking will be provided on the
site for users.

That's really it. That's the summary
of ny project.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Ckay. This is a
public hearing. |If you're here to speak either
for or against the project, please stand, state
your name for the Stenographer and go ahead and

voi ce your opinion.
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DANSKAMVER HOUSE 6

| would like to note for the record
that | did receive a letter from Joanne Pagnotta
who is a local history researcher who thought
that the project would be a beneficial addition
to the Town of Marl borough. So I'll enter that
into the record as well.

Pl ease stand and state your nane.

M5. MERRILL: M nane is D anne
Merrill, I live at 14 West Street which is kind
of across the street.

They did a fabul ous job. Actually,
before they took it over to nmake it a bed and
breakfast it was rapidly becomng a bed and
breakfast for the ground hogs and mce. | think
they did a fabulous job. It's nade ne feel good
about the property values on ny street.

Thank you for doing that and | w sh you
t he best of | uck.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Pl ease stand.

MR. PALENTI: M nane is Ral ph Palenti,
| " mthe neighbor, 7 West Street, of the Cools.

They did an excellent job in providing
such needed repairs to the house. The house was

in total disarray. Actually, the property val ues
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DANSKAMVER HOUSE

" m sure woul d not have gone up |ike they woul d

with the addition -- with the work that the Cool s

have done. Being a next door neighbor to them

they are very caring and consi derate nei ghbors.

It would be a wonderful addition to the

nei ghbor hood, the bed and breakf ast.

CHAI RVAN BRAND:
Gar of al o.
MR. GARCFALQO

Avenue.

Anyone el se? M.

Janmes Garofal o, 3 Young

"' m not a neighbor of this property. |

certainly amin favor of

it.

| was sad to see that there is not,

t hough, a sidewal k which woul d connect the

sidewal k to the south of the property halfway to

basically the sidewal k at the Coach's Doghouse.

If the Chairman will allow ne, | wll

gi ve you an aerial photo.

CHAI RVAN BRAND:

Certainly. Thanks.

MR. GAROCFALO  You're wel cone. | could

understand if it would be reasonable if they

didn't want to put it in imediately. If it

coul d be sonething bonded and nmay be done three,

four years down the road.

Sonet hi ng to consi der
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DANSKAMVER HOUSE 8

| think it would help themand I think it would
be a positive for the Town also. If it doesn't
happen now, | hope that the Menbers of the Town
Board will hear ne in thinking about yes, we do
need nore sidewal ks in that area.

The two other things that | would like
to say, which peripherally deal with this
particular project, |1've conplained to the Town
Board about it. Certainly the Pl anning Board
does not nake regul ations, the Town Board does,
but when you speak with a common voice | think it
is heard and | think you could have an inpact.
The inpact areas are two that |' mthinking of.
One which is the residency requirenent. You have
peopl e that can rent their houses and be out of
the country and there be noise conplaints.
Certainly there's been a rental property in this
Town where there have been noise conplaints, you
can talk to the police chief, and they've conme to
the Town Board. That's just an exanple of -- |
think that that residency requirenent is alittle
bit too much. | hope that the Board will
consider talking to the Town Board about it.

You have off-site parking for
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DANSKAMVER HOUSE o)
facilities that are allowed. This is certainly a
case where you are at least close to the
property. You have anot her bed and breakf ast
that is cottages that are not occupied that are
probably not within sight of the main residence.
| think that there may be a precedent for
al l owi ng nonresi dency of the structure.
certainly would encourage you to talk to the Town
Board and nmaybe give themsone tine in the
future.

The second thing 1'd Iike to tal k about

is we all need continuing sensitivity training.

| made a copy of sone guidelines. |1'll hand them
to you in a second. | just want to read one of
the things. It says the words you use and the

way you portray individuals with disabilities
matter. The fact is the word handi capped i s not
found in the Anerican with Disabilities Act. |
don't think it is any place in the Town
docunments. M wife's father was wounded in
Guadal canal. | have great respect for him
think it's inportant that we respect everyone.
hope that you will read this and | hope that you

will talk to the Town about passing it around so
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DANSKAMVER HOUSE 10

that they too may read it, act on it and change
the way the docunents are presented in the Town
and by engineers, et cetera.

CHAI RMAN BRAND: Thank you, M.
Gar of al o.

M5. LANZETTA: Jim can you send that
to me electronically?

MR GAROCFALO There's an URL. You can

get it directly. | cut and pasted.
Once again, I'min favor of this
project. | hope that there will be sone

consideration in the future for getting a
si dewal k because | think it would i nprove things
in that area and connect themto the rest of the
vill age where hopefully the people that cone and
stay there will want to wal k to.

Thank you.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Thank you.

Does anyone el se want to speak on the
Danskanmer House? M. Lanzetta.

MR. LANZETTA: Al Lanzetta, Supervisor
Town of Marl borough

This is something that we need in the

community. The Town Board supports this and I
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DANSKAMVER HOUSE 11

support it. Thank you.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Anyone el se?

(No response.)

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Anything fromthe
Boar d?

MR. CLARKE: If ny understanding is
correct, we're going to have issues. As a Board
we have to follow rules and regul ati ons. You
probably have a little bit of |eeway there but
not alot. | think this is a wonderful project.
It's the kind of project that our community -- it
hel ps build our communities in a positive way.
don't think either we or the Town Board shoul d be
an i npedinent to pronoting projects like this.

If we need legislation to create a different set
of rules that would fit this type of housing, |
think we need to do that. Those are ny comments.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Anyone el se fromthe
public or the Board?

(No response.)

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Pat, do you want to
run through your comrents?

MR HINES: Sure. Mst are the main

comments | had fromlast tine. The applicant's
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DANSKAMVER HOUSE 12

representative has provided a floor analysis of
t he proposed bed and breakfast. It's not really
consistent with what the Board has done in the
past with bed and breakfast uses. Their analysis
limts the square footage to the actual bedroons
Wi th no common areas, no dining room
Specifically the bed and breakfast use requires
ot her portions of the house. Typically there's a
dining area utilized for a bed and breakfast,
sone common seating areas. | think there's a
problemw th the analysis that they've
identified. This is a honme occupation in this
zone. It needs to be exactly that, a hone
occupation utilizing |less than 50 percent of the
structure. | think that their analysis is
deficient in that they've kind of selectively
cordoned off areas that are just the bedroom
guest roons with no other uses. W've gone
through this before with other applicants to a
great extent, delineating those areas of the
structure that are dedicated to the bed and

br eakfast areas, such as the kitchen where
assunme the breakfast will be cooked, the dining

room area where | assune that food and ot her
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DANSKAMVER HOUSE 13

nmeals will be consunmed by the clients, as well as
the living room So | just direct the Board that
| think the latest information should be
submtted to the building departnment for an
anal ysi s consistent wth the hone occupation use.

The ot her issue that we have, there's a
July 7th letter fromthe applicants to the
Pl anni ng Board identifying that the owners shal
retain one bedroomsuite within the dwelling for
their own use and they shall be in the residence
whenever the bed and breakfast operations are
active. This again is under a hone occupation.
It needs to be in the primary residence of the
applicant. It's not a hotel use, which wouldn't
be permtted, where you're going to have soneone
there when there are guests there. | think
there's a flawwith the application that either
needs to go to the ZBA for clarification or the
bui | di ng depart nent.

| know we heard fromthe public that
it's a good idea, but you don't want every house
in Town turned into, under your definition, a
tourist hotel.

| think ny previous coments are stil
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DANSKAMVER HOUSE 14

outstanding and | think that they should be
deferred initially to the building departnent and
possibly to the ZBA should they wi sh to grant
relief for this "hone occupation” that is not
goi ng to be owner occupi ed.

| think that an analysis of the common
areas that are going to be utilized should be
further refined before the Board can take any
action.

CHAI RMAN BRAND: Thank you.

D d you have anything, Ron?

MR. BLASS: No. | would echo what Pat
said. Bed and breakfasts are a honme occupation
use under the Zoning Code as currently witten.
There's been an inplicit undercurrent here that
it mght be a good idea for the Town Board to
take a | ook at that rule and consider changing
it. R ght now owner occupancy neans that the
residence is the primary occupancy of the owner
and that the bed and breakfast use is secondary
in terns of dinension to the owner occupancy.
Those are the fundanental criteria of a hone
occupation. So it is conceivable that the Town

could legislate in favor of a bed and breakf ast
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DANSKAMVER HOUSE 15
which is not limted to being a hone occupati on.
That woul d seemto be the path for the Town Board
to consi der

MR CANTOR M. Chairman, may |1? M
name is Richard Cantor, I'mwth the firm of
Teahan & Constantino. |'mhere wth Andy and on
behal f of M. and Ms. Cool.

Wth all due respect to M. H nes and
M. Blass, | would submt that both of the points
they' ve raised are incorrect. The Marl borough
Code does not, does not spell out how the
percentage of use is to be conputed and what
el ements of the building are to be included or
excluded. The basic rule of lawis that zoning
is a fancy word as is derogation. Zoning is in
derogation of the common |law and is to be
strictly construed against the nunicipality. 1In
t he absence of definitions in the code telling
you what to include and what not to include, |
think that rule of | aw nakes our anal ysis
appropri ate.

In addition, in the meno from M.
H nes, we received it this evening, it's not

dated, | assune it was just prepared, he refers
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DANSKAMVER HOUSE 16
to a conputation and previous anal yses for other
bed and breakfasts in the Town. Wen M. and
Ms. Cool went to the building and zoning
departnent after your |last neeting to inquire
about previous applications and determ nations,
they were told there are no previous applications
and determ nations in the Town of Marl borough on
this issue of how you conpute the percentage to
be included and the percentage to be excl uded.
So in the absence of code definition and in the
absence of prior history, your Board, w thout
going to the Zoning Board, has nore than anple
di scretion to conclude that this application
satisfies the percentage requirenents.

The ot her piece raised by M. Hi nes and
M. Blass is the assertion that the bed and
breakfast nust be the primary residence of M.
and Ms. Cool. Your code does not use the term
primary residence, it just refers to residence.
There's a Third Departnment case, Town of
Mar | borough is in the Third Departnent, it's
called Prizzio against the Gty of Al bany, a 1992
case, which directly contradicts M. H nes and

directly contradicts M. Blass and states that in
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DANSKAMVER HOUSE 17
t he absence of a requirenent in a code that a
honme occupation be the prinmary residence, that a
secondary or transitory residential use is enough
by the owner. So the case lawin this Third
Departnent, which includes U ster County and this
Town, is that the residence proposed by M. and
Ms. Cool, that is that they will be in residence
at such tine as there is any bed and breakf ast
occupant, satisfies the code requirenent.

So I would submt that they have
presented applications that are consistent with
the code and that nerit approval by the Board.

We hope that you will see fit to close the
hearing, consider a negative declaration and
consi der approval of the application. Thank you.

MR. BLASS. So the Pl anning Board has a
dilemma in front of it this evening. By law it
is not the body which interprets the Zoning Law.
That is done in the first instance by the code
enforcenent officer, and in the event of dispute
with the code enforcenent officer's
interpretation it proceeds to the Zoning Board of

Appeal s.

Now, the suppl enmental subm ssion of the
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DANSKAMVER HOUSE 18

applicant, | think it's dated July 7th, cane to
t he Pl anni ng Board subsequent to a June 23rd
letter of the code enforcenent officer which
fundanentally laid out the [ ocal regulations that
apply to bed and breakfasts and sumrari zes t hem
The code enforcenent officer, to the best of ny
know edge, | think he's on vacation or was on
vacation, has not seen the suppl enental

subm ssion of the applicant which has two

i nteresting conponents. One, it has a conponent
that says that residency by the owner will occur
only during occupancy by guests. Secondly, it
represents that the bedroons each have their own
i ndependent bat hroom and the bedroons will be the
only thing available to the guests of the B&B.

It indicates that one bedroomsuite will be
reserved for the owner to reside at a tinme when
there are guests. It proceeds then to say that
the living roomw |l not be used, the bedroom
will not be used, the kitchen will not be used
and ot her common areas, if any, will not be used
for the bed and breakfast. So as the subm ssion
is presented to the Planning Board this evening,

nobody is going to use the living room nobody is
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DANSKAMVER HOUSE 19
going to use the dining room nobody is going to
use the kitchen, because all of the guests and

t he owner occupant are reserving their occupancy
to bedroons which are apparently | ockable with

| ockabl e doors.

So I think that -- by the way, under
the Town Code as | read it, and | call the
Board's attention to a letter dated May 19, 2009
that | conposed to the Town Board which presents
an anal ysis of the regul ations regardi ng bed and
breakfasts, it's clear that owner occupancy is
the only pigeon hole for bed and breakfasts. It
is also clear that the use of the facility as a
bed and breakfast nust be secondary in scope and
di mrensi on to the owner occupancy.

So as presented by the applicant on
July 7th, | don't believe that the structure is
going to be used secondarily for a bed and
breakfast but it will be used primarily for a bed
and breakfast, both by virtue of occupancy and
division within the structure itself.

Since the Pl anning Board is not a body
which is enpowered to interpret the Zoni ng Law,

and since that's the function of the building
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DANSKAMVER HOUSE 20

i nspector as gat ekeeper and the Zoni ng Board of
Appeal s as a reviewi ng body, | don't see that you
have much option but to refer this to the code
enforcenent officer to take a | ook at the
July 7th subm ssions and to nmake a ruling based
on them

M5. LANZETTA: | would like to say as
far as the anbunt of usage on the property,
percent age of usage, ny daughter has a hone
busi ness. She's a nassage therapist. People
cone in and they sit in her living roomand wait
for her other clients to | eave and so that she
can do the massage. They use her bat hroom
Sonetimes they are sitting in the kitchen for
awhile talking. To ny mnd that's all common
area. | don't think of that as being her
business. Her living room her kitchen, her
bathroomis not part of her business. Her
massage roomis part of her business. | don't
see where the applicant has a problemw th, you
know, saying that they neet the percentages
because only the bedroons are reserved
specifically for that use. | do agree with you

that there's a problemw th the owner occupation
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DANSKAMVER HOUSE 21

Is it possible that the Town Board,
too, could take a look at revising the
| egi slation that would enable sonething like this
to take place? |Is that a | engthy process?

MR. BLASS: No. No. There's nothing
that conpels the Town to make a bed and breakf ast
only avail abl e under the unbrella of hone
occupation. It could be taken out of that
context and nade a special permt use on whatever
reasonable terns and conditions the Town Board
finds to be applicable.

The reason that | inposed the May 19,
2009 letter was because | think there was sone
consi deration being given at the tine to nmaking
sone nodifications in the Zoning Law to address
t he home occupancy constriction of bed and
br eakf asts.

So there are two avenues. One, there's
a solution that the Town Board coul d devel op.

Two, it may very well be that the code
enforcenent officer thinks that Pat Hi nes and Ron
Bl ass don't know what they're tal king about and
could rule quite to the contrary. In either case

there would be a renedy for the issue.
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DANSKAMVER HOUSE 22

MR CLARKE: | think that -- based on
t he discussions tonight, | don't think as a Board
Mermber | want to nake a decision. | want nore

information. The easiest thing would be for the
Town to create the legislation to enable this to
go through, then everybody woul d be happy. |
just think that -- fromthe coments | think that
the code enforcenent officer has to give a forma
witten |letter as to what our regs should be or
the Town Board needs to adjust the |egislation.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: | guess what 1'd Iike
to propose is that we adjourn the public hearing
for the nonment, wait until we hear back fromthe
code enforcenent officer and/or representatives
of the Town Board to see if there's any type of
renedy that they have.

Do | have a notion to close the public
heari ng?

MR. BLASS:. Adjourn the public
hearing --

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Adj our n.

MR BLASS: -- for a nonth. The first
Monday i n August.

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  August 2nd. | wll
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DANSKAMVER HOUSE

not be here for that neeting.

MR. BLASS. Maybe the first Monday in
Septenber, or that would be Labor Day; right?
have the Tuesday foll ow ng Labor Day.

CHAl RVAN BRAND: W can do the second
one in August.

MR, BLASS. The second Monday.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: The second Monday in

August .

MR, BLASS. The second Monday in August

-- the third Monday in August.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: The second neeti ng.

MR. H NES: The 21st.

MR, BLASS: The second neeting in
August, the third Mnday.

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Correct.

Do | have a notion to adjourn the
public hearing until the second neeting in
August ?

MR H NES: August 21st.

MR LOFARO I'll nmake the notion to
adj ourn the neeting until --

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Adj ourn the public

hearing until August 21st.
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24
MR LOFARO  -- August 21st.
CHAI RVAN BRAND: |s there a second?
MR CLARKE: Second.

CHAl RVAN BRAND: All those in favor?

MR CLARKE: Aye.
MR TRAPAN : Aye.
MS. LANZETTA: Aye.
MR CAUCH : Aye.
MR LOFARO  Aye.

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Aye.

Any opposed?

(No response.)

CHAI RVAN BRAND: So you'll be in
contact wth the zoning officer to see if there's

a renmedy in store. Thank you.

(Time noted: 8:00 p.m)
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CERTI FI CATI ON

|, MCHELLE CONERO, a Notary Public
for and within the State of New York, do hereby
certify:

That hereinbefore set forth is a
true record of the proceedi ngs.

| further certify that | am not
related to any of the parties to this proceedi ng by
bl ood or by marriage and that | amin no way
interested in the outcone of this matter.

I N WTNESS WHERECF, | have hereunto

set ny hand this 3rd day of August 2017.

M CHELLE CONERO

25
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CHAI RVAN BRAND: Next up, Maria
Stavroul akis. This is a public hearing for Maria
St avr oul aki s.

MR. CAUCHI : "Legal notice, subdivision
application. Please take notice a public hearing
will be held by the Marl borough Pl anni ng Board
pursuant to the State Environnmental Quality
Revi ew Act, SEQRA, and Town of Marl borough Town
Code 134-32 on Monday, July 17, 2017, for the
follow ng application: Maria Stavroul akis, at the
Town Hall, 1650 Route 9W M Iton, New York at
7:30 or as soon thereafter as may be heard. The
applicant is seeking approval of a subdivision
application for lands | ocated at 73 Peach Lane,

M I1lton, New York, Section 95.4, Block 3, Lot 15.
Any interested parties either for or against this
proposal will have any opportunity to be heard at
this tinme."

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Wul d you like to
state your nane and give us a brief overview?

MR. JAMES. M nane is Robert Janes,
| " mthe engi neering surveyor on the project.

What we have here is a two-Iot

subdi vi si on on Peach Lane, 25 acre total -- just
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shy of 25 acres.

One of the lots is going to have the
exi sting house to remain on it, the 4-acre |ot.
The remaining 21 acres with a flag 50-foot strip
w || be reaching back about 400 feet before it
opens up.

The existing house ot has its own
septic system It will have to have a new wel |
drilled on it as the existing well is going to go
to | ot nunber 2.

| suppose that's about it.

CHAI RMAN BRAND: This is a public
hearing. If you're here to speak either for or
against this project, please stand and state your
nanme for the Stenographer and voice your opinion

M. Garofalo.

MR, GARCFALO Janes Garofal o, 3 Young
Avenue.

The one thing that |I'm concerned about
with this type of application is that the Board
make sure that when you create a flag lot, that
where this access is going to be, that there's
reasonabl e sight distance for the people com ng

out and the people along the roadway. | think it
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shoul d be part of all applications to see what
t he sight distances are, what areas have to be
cleared areas for those sight distances, and, if
necessary, the renoval of trees, fences or
what ever that may obstruct the sight distance.
Certainly you can only nmake these accesses as
practicable as possible. It may not be a perfect
situation, there nay be very limted
alternatives, but once you create sonething |ike
a flag lot there is no alternative for the
access. |It's very inportant that you take a | ook
at that aspect of a subdivision to nake sure that
it's reasonably placed to be safe to the public.

Thank you.

CHAI RMAN BRAND:  Thank you.

Any ot her public comments for or
against this project?

(No response.)

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Anyt hing fromthe
Boar d?

MR. CLARKE: Jim to address your
i ssues, this Apple Blossom Farns, this would be
i ncorporated into Apple Blossom Farns. It's not

like it's a standalone lot with a flag going into
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it -- aflag entrance going into it.

CHAl RVAN BRAND: The access.

MR, CLARKE: The access woul d probably
be fromthe west or fromthe north.

CHAI RMAN BRAND: And there was no pl an
for devel opnment on the site?

MS. LANZETTA: No.

Two things. One is that Twaal fskill

Creek, | don't think that's a correct
identification on that creek. | think it's just
an unnaned creek. Twaalfskill is a lot further

north in Hi ghl and.

The other thing is the proposed drilled
well is awmful close to that road. Do you have to
have a truly representative idea of where the
well is going to go or can you just put it
anywhere to show you're going to drill a well?

MR HINES: It has to be drilled where
it's shown on the plan. The requirenent is a
15 foot separation froma property line for the
well to neet the Public Health requirenent.

MS. LANZETTA: That's 50 feet fromthe
road and the property |ine?

MR HNES. Yes. It's a 100 scal e nmap.
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The other issue is it needs to be 100

feet away fromthe septic system

MR JAMES: That's why it's in that

cor ner .
MR. H NES: That's kind of depicting

where -- it could go el sewhere. 1In the vicinity

where they are showing that well, that's where it

needs to be based on the 100 foot setback from
the septic systemarea and the side yard and
front yard property line.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Anyt hing el se fromthe
public?

(No response.)

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Anyt hing el se fromthe
Boar d?

(No response.)

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Pat ?

MR, HI NES. W had previously conmment ed
on the nanme of that stream too. W concur that
stream doesn't exist in the Town of Marl borough.

The existing side yard setback depicted
on the south property line is 71 feet where 75 is
required. That's a pre-existing grandfathered

condi tion but the Zoning Odinance has a section
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for agricultural setbacks, Section 155-52.
Al though this doesn't neet that 75-foot setback,
there is a requirenent, and it's up to the
Pl anni ng Board, that the buffer may consist of a
bermof trees or sonme other nmethod as determ ned
by the Planning Board. So if in fact that parcel
to the south is an agricultural use --

MR CLARKE: It's not.

MR. H NES: Ckay. Then that woul d not
apply.

MR. CLARKE: M/ daughter and I own it.

MR HNES: That's a nmute point. Wth
that, we don't have any ot her outstanding issues.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: |'d like a notion to
cl ose the public hearing.

MR CLARKE: So noved.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: A second?

MR CAUCHI: Second.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Al'l in favor, say aye.

MR CLARKE: Aye.
MR TRAPANI : Aye.
MS. LANZETTA: Aye.
MR CAUCHI : Aye.
MR LOFARO  Aye.
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CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Aye.

Any opposed?

(No response.)

CHAI RVAN BRAND: The public hearing is
cl osed.

MR JAMES: | have the notices.
Twel ve went out, el even canme back

CHAI RVAN BRAND: |'d like a notion for
a negative decl aration.

MR CAUCHI : I'Il nake a notion for a
negati ve decl aration.

CHAl RVAN BRAND: |s there a second?

MR LOFARO I'Ill second.

CHAl RVAN BRAND: All those in favor?

MR CLARKE: Aye.
MR TRAPAN : Aye.
MS. LANZETTA: Aye.
MR CAUCHI : Aye.
MR LOFARC  Aye.

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Aye.

Any opposed?

(No response.)

CHAI RVAN BRAND: At this tinme we could

gi ve conditional approval -- final approval?
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MR. BLASS. W could give both
prelimnary and final approval. |'ve given the
Board a resolution for approval.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: | think | have the
Verizon Wrel ess one.

MR BLASS: Really? | sent it |ast
week, Thursday or Friday. |It's a resolution of
subdi vi si on approval subject to a condition that
the well relocation work be conpleted prior to
the Chairman signing and filing the plat.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: So in the absence of
having that here --

MR BLASS: W could do an oral
resolution and I can find out why you don't have
the witten resolution. 1'Il provide it to you
t onorr ow.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Okay. Would you Iike
to give the oral summary?

MR BLASS. It's a resolution for
prelimnary and final approval of the two-I ot
subdi vi si on subject to a condition that the
rel ocation of wells, which Pat has addressed in
his technical conments, be conpleted prior to the

Chairman signing the plat and filing the plat to
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make sure it gets done.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: | guess Kathy can poll
t he Board on that

M5. NATLAND: | don't have the
resolution. Do you have the resol ution?

CHAI RMAN BRAND: | don't. You can just
poll the Board. W'Il give prelimnary and we'l]l
go over the final

M5. NATLAND: You want ne to poll --

CHAI RVAN BRAND: |s there anyone that
does not approve of that?

MR CLARKE: No.

MR TRAPANI :  No.
M5. LANZETTA: No.
MR CAUCHI : No.
MR LOFARO  No.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Ckay.

MR. BLASS: So you have a rec fee
finding to nake as wel|.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: | don't have that
either. | probably do not have that as well. W
don't have that?

MS. NATLAND: The rec fee? | didn't

see it in here. | don't think she got one ready.



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

MARI A STAVROULAKI S 36

M5. LANZETTA: W th peopl e going on
vacation, things mght have gotten |ost.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Is it 1,500 per |lot?

MR. BLASS: Pardon?

CHAl RVAN BRAND: 1,500 per lot?

MS. NATLAND: Yes.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: So we'd like to have a
notion to accept the recreation fee of $1,500 per
ot for the subdivision. Do | have a notion for
t hat ?

MR CAUCH : 1'll make a notion to set
the rec fee at $1,500 per |ot.

M5. NATLAND: Here it is. She's got it

in here.

M5. LANZETTA: The resol ution?

MS. NATLAND: No. The rec fees. The
resolution | don't have. | looked in the file

and it's not in here.

MR BLASS: Here is the resolution.
Usual Iy you' d read that.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Ckay. So whereas the
Pl anni ng Board has revi ewed a subdi vi si on
application known as Maria Stavroul akis with

respect to real property located at 73 Peach Lane
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in Mlton, in the Town of Marl borough, Board
Menber Manny Cauchi offered the follow ng
resolution. It was seconded by Steve C arke. It
is hereby resolved that the Pl anni ng Board nmade
the follow ng findings pursuant to Section 277 of
the Code of the Town of Marl borough. Based on
the present and anticipated future need for park
and recreational opportunities in the Town of
Mar | borough and to which the future popul ati on of
this subdivision will contribute, parkland shoul d
be created as a condition of the approval of this
subdi vi sion. However, a suitable park of
adequate size to neet the requirenent can not be
properly located within the proposed project
site. Accordingly, in lieu of providing
par kl and, the project sponsors render the Town
paynent of a recreational fee to be determned in
accordance with the prevailing schedul e
establ i shed for that purpose. The subdivision
known as Maria Stavroul akis resulted in two lots
for a total of $3,000 in recreation fees.

M5. NATLAND: It's only 1,500.

MR HNES. It's only one new | ot.

M5. NATLAND: The parent parcel --
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of $1, 500

excl uded.

t aken:

Br and.

al |

set.

MR. H NES. Just the new | ot.
CHAI RVAN BRAND: Got you. For a total
in recreation fees, parent parce

Where upon the follow ng vote was

Menmber Cauchi ?

MR, CAUCH : Yes.

CHAI RMVAN BRAND: Menber C arke?
MR, CLARKE: Yes.

CHAl RVAN BRAND: Menber Trapani ?
MR TRAPANI :  Yes.

CHAl RVAN BRAND: Menber Lanzetta?
MS. LANZETTA:  Yes.

CHAl RVAN BRAND: Menber Lof aro?
MR LOFARO  Yes.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: And yes for Chairnan

kay. That will doit. | think you're

Sorry for the confusion

MR. JAMES. Thank you.

(Time noted: 8:15 p.m)
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|, MCHELLE CONERO, a Notary Public
for and within the State of New York, do hereby
certify:

That hereinbefore set forth is a
true record of the proceedi ngs.

| further certify that | am not
related to any of the parties to this proceedi ng by
bl ood or by marriage and that | amin no way
interested in the outcone of this matter.

I N WTNESS WHERECF, | have hereunto

set ny hand this 3rd day of August 2017.

M CHELLE CONERO
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CHAI RVAN BRAND: Next up, Maria
Stavroul akis. This is a public hearing for Maria
St avr oul aki s.

MR. CAUCHI : "Legal notice, subdivision
application. Please take notice a public hearing
will be held by the Marl borough Pl anni ng Board
pursuant to the State Environnmental Quality
Revi ew Act, SEQRA, and Town of Marl borough Town
Code 134-32 on Monday, July 17, 2017, for the
follow ng application: Maria Stavroul akis, at the
Town Hall, 1650 Route 9W M Iton, New York at
7:30 or as soon thereafter as may be heard. The
applicant is seeking approval of a subdivision
application for lands | ocated at 73 Peach Lane,

M I1lton, New York, Section 95.4, Block 3, Lot 15.
Any interested parties either for or against this
proposal will have any opportunity to be heard at
this tinme."

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Wul d you like to
state your nane and give us a brief overview?

MR. JAMES. M nane is Robert Janes,
| " mthe engi neering surveyor on the project.

What we have here is a two-Iot

subdi vi si on on Peach Lane, 25 acre total -- just



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

MARI A STAVROULAKI S 42

shy of 25 acres.

One of the lots is going to have the
exi sting house to remain on it, the 4-acre |ot.
The remaining 21 acres with a flag 50-foot strip
w || be reaching back about 400 feet before it
opens up.

The existing house ot has its own
septic system It will have to have a new wel |
drilled on it as the existing well is going to go
to | ot nunber 2.

| suppose that's about it.

CHAI RMAN BRAND: This is a public
hearing. If you're here to speak either for or
against this project, please stand and state your
nanme for the Stenographer and voice your opinion

M. Garofalo.

MR, GARCFALO Janes Garofal o, 3 Young
Avenue.

The one thing that |I'm concerned about
with this type of application is that the Board
make sure that when you create a flag lot, that
where this access is going to be, that there's
reasonabl e sight distance for the people com ng

out and the people along the roadway. | think it
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shoul d be part of all applications to see what
t he sight distances are, what areas have to be
cleared areas for those sight distances, and, if
necessary, the renoval of trees, fences or
what ever that may obstruct the sight distance.
Certainly you can only nmake these accesses as
practicable as possible. It may not be a perfect
situation, there nay be very limted
alternatives, but once you create sonething |ike
a flag lot there is no alternative for the
access. |It's very inportant that you take a | ook
at that aspect of a subdivision to nake sure that
it's reasonably placed to be safe to the public.

Thank you.

CHAI RMAN BRAND:  Thank you.

Any ot her public comments for or
against this project?

(No response.)

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Anyt hing fromthe
Boar d?

MR. CLARKE: Jim to address your
i ssues, this Apple Blossom Farns, this would be
i ncorporated into Apple Blossom Farns. It's not

like it's a standalone lot with a flag going into



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

MARI A STAVROULAKI S 44
it -- aflag entrance going into it.

CHAl RVAN BRAND: The access.

MR, CLARKE: The access woul d probably
be fromthe west or fromthe north.

CHAI RMAN BRAND: And there was no pl an
for devel opnment on the site?

MS. LANZETTA: No.

Two things. One is that Twaal fskill

Creek, | don't think that's a correct
identification on that creek. | think it's just
an unnaned creek. Twaalfskill is a lot further

north in Hi ghl and.

The other thing is the proposed drilled
well is awmful close to that road. Do you have to
have a truly representative idea of where the
well is going to go or can you just put it
anywhere to show you're going to drill a well?

MR HINES: It has to be drilled where
it's shown on the plan. The requirenent is a
15 foot separation froma property line for the
well to neet the Public Health requirenent.

MS. LANZETTA: That's 50 feet fromthe
road and the property |ine?

MR HNES. Yes. It's a 100 scal e nmap.
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The other issue is it needs to be 100

feet away fromthe septic system

MR JAMES: That's why it's in that

cor ner .
MR. H NES: That's kind of depicting

where -- it could go el sewhere. 1In the vicinity

where they are showing that well, that's where it

needs to be based on the 100 foot setback from
the septic systemarea and the side yard and
front yard property line.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Anyt hing el se fromthe
public?

(No response.)

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Anyt hing el se fromthe
Boar d?

(No response.)

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Pat ?

MR, HI NES. W had previously conmment ed
on the nanme of that stream too. W concur that
stream doesn't exist in the Town of Marl borough.

The existing side yard setback depicted
on the south property line is 71 feet where 75 is
required. That's a pre-existing grandfathered

condi tion but the Zoning Odinance has a section
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for agricultural setbacks, Section 155-52.
Al though this doesn't neet that 75-foot setback,
there is a requirenent, and it's up to the
Pl anni ng Board, that the buffer may consist of a
bermof trees or sonme other nmethod as determ ned
by the Planning Board. So if in fact that parcel
to the south is an agricultural use --

MR CLARKE: It's not.

MR. H NES: Ckay. Then that woul d not
apply.

MR. CLARKE: M/ daughter and I own it.

MR HNES: That's a nmute point. Wth
that, we don't have any ot her outstanding issues.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: |'d like a notion to
cl ose the public hearing.

MR CLARKE: So noved.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: A second?

MR CAUCHI: Second.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Al'l in favor, say aye.

MR CLARKE: Aye.
MR TRAPANI : Aye.
MS. LANZETTA: Aye.
MR CAUCHI : Aye.
MR LOFARO  Aye.
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CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Aye.

Any opposed?

(No response.)

CHAI RVAN BRAND: The public hearing is
cl osed.

MR JAMES: | have the notices.
Twel ve went out, el even canme back

CHAI RVAN BRAND: |'d like a notion for
a negative decl aration.

MR CAUCHI : I'Il nake a notion for a
negati ve decl aration.

CHAl RVAN BRAND: |s there a second?

MR LOFARO I'Ill second.

CHAl RVAN BRAND: All those in favor?

MR CLARKE: Aye.
MR TRAPAN : Aye.
MS. LANZETTA: Aye.
MR CAUCHI : Aye.
MR LOFARC  Aye.

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Aye.

Any opposed?

(No response.)

CHAI RVAN BRAND: At this tinme we could

gi ve conditional approval -- final approval?
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MR. BLASS. W could give both
prelimnary and final approval. |'ve given the
Board a resolution for approval.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: | think | have the
Verizon Wrel ess one.

MR BLASS: Really? | sent it |ast
week, Thursday or Friday. |It's a resolution of
subdi vi si on approval subject to a condition that
the well relocation work be conpleted prior to
the Chairman signing and filing the plat.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: So in the absence of
having that here --

MR BLASS: W could do an oral
resolution and I can find out why you don't have
the witten resolution. 1'Il provide it to you
t onorr ow.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Okay. Would you Iike
to give the oral summary?

MR BLASS. It's a resolution for
prelimnary and final approval of the two-I ot
subdi vi si on subject to a condition that the
rel ocation of wells, which Pat has addressed in
his technical conments, be conpleted prior to the

Chairman signing the plat and filing the plat to
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make sure it gets done.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: | guess Kathy can poll
t he Board on that

M5. NATLAND: | don't have the
resolution. Do you have the resol ution?

CHAI RMAN BRAND: | don't. You can just
poll the Board. W'Il give prelimnary and we'l]l
go over the final

M5. NATLAND: You want ne to poll --

CHAI RVAN BRAND: |s there anyone that
does not approve of that?

MR CLARKE: No.

MR TRAPANI :  No.
M5. LANZETTA: No.
MR CAUCHI : No.
MR LOFARO  No.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Ckay.

MR. BLASS: So you have a rec fee
finding to nake as wel|.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: | don't have that
either. | probably do not have that as well. W
don't have that?

MS. NATLAND: The rec fee? | didn't

see it in here. | don't think she got one ready.
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M5. LANZETTA: W th peopl e going on
vacation, things mght have gotten |ost.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Is it 1,500 per |lot?

MR. BLASS: Pardon?

CHAl RVAN BRAND: 1,500 per lot?

MS. NATLAND: Yes.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: So we'd like to have a
notion to accept the recreation fee of $1,500 per
ot for the subdivision. Do | have a notion for
t hat ?

MR CAUCH : 1'll make a notion to set
the rec fee at $1,500 per |ot.

M5. NATLAND: Here it is. She's got it

in here.

M5. LANZETTA: The resol ution?

MS. NATLAND: No. The rec fees. The
resolution | don't have. | looked in the file

and it's not in here.

MR BLASS: Here is the resolution.
Usual Iy you' d read that.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Ckay. So whereas the
Pl anni ng Board has revi ewed a subdi vi si on
application known as Maria Stavroul akis with

respect to real property located at 73 Peach Lane
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in Mlton, in the Town of Marl borough, Board
Menber Manny Cauchi offered the follow ng
resolution. It was seconded by Steve C arke. It
is hereby resolved that the Pl anni ng Board nmade
the follow ng findings pursuant to Section 277 of
the Code of the Town of Marl borough. Based on
the present and anticipated future need for park
and recreational opportunities in the Town of
Mar | borough and to which the future popul ati on of
this subdivision will contribute, parkland shoul d
be created as a condition of the approval of this
subdi vi sion. However, a suitable park of
adequate size to neet the requirenent can not be
properly located within the proposed project
site. Accordingly, in lieu of providing
par kl and, the project sponsors render the Town
paynent of a recreational fee to be determned in
accordance with the prevailing schedul e
establ i shed for that purpose. The subdivision
known as Maria Stavroul akis resulted in two lots
for a total of $3,000 in recreation fees.

M5. NATLAND: It's only 1,500.

MR HNES. It's only one new | ot.

M5. NATLAND: The parent parcel --
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of $1, 500

excl uded.

t aken:

Br and.

al |

set.

MR. H NES. Just the new | ot.
CHAI RVAN BRAND: Got you. For a total
in recreation fees, parent parce

Where upon the follow ng vote was

Menmber Cauchi ?

MR, CAUCH : Yes.

CHAI RMVAN BRAND: Menber C arke?
MR, CLARKE: Yes.

CHAl RVAN BRAND: Menber Trapani ?
MR TRAPANI :  Yes.

CHAl RVAN BRAND: Menber Lanzetta?
MS. LANZETTA:  Yes.

CHAl RVAN BRAND: Menber Lof aro?
MR LOFARO  Yes.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: And yes for Chairnan

kay. That will doit. | think you're

Sorry for the confusion

MR. JAMES. Thank you.

(Time noted: 8:15 p.m)
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CHAI RVAN BRAND: Next up, the
H ghl and Pet Center, revised sketch and
anmended site plan
MR HNES: | don't have anything
new on this. | don't think they're here.
CHAI RMAN BRAND: | s anyone here for
H ghl and Pet Resort?
(No response.)
CHAI RVAN BRAND:  No.
MR HNES: | think they anticipated

sendi ng sonething. They didn't send us anyt hing.

(Tinme noted: 8:16 p.m)
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CHAI RVAN BRAND: Next up, Verizon
Wrel ess, 1488 Route 9W final, Jason \arden.

How are you this evening?

MR, COLSON. Good, thank you. How are
you?

CHAI RMAN BRAND: Geat. Wuld you |ike
to just give us a brief overview for those newin
attendance this evening of what is being
proposed, briefly?

MR COLSON: Sure. Wich one is this
one? | have three of them

CHAl RVAN BRAND: This is Jason \arden.

MR OLSON: Just as a brief overview,
this is one application of three that we actually
have pendi ng before the Board tonight.

As the Board knows, we have severa
ot her nodes in the Town of Newburgh. | just
m ght add, there are four nodes there. They just
agreed that they don't require zoning. W're
getting the building permt process w apped up.
So we have a total of about nine or ten. Some of
them are on Town property. In this Town it
doesn't require this Board's invol venent.

Basically we're tal ki ng about putting a
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new utility pole, a wooden utility pole with an
antenna and a few pieces of equi pnent on the pole
itself. There will be no ground equi pnent. This
will just be right outside of the right-of-way.
W tal ked about that.

It's essentially providing hot spot
coverage along portions of Route 9 right now that
have too nmuch traffic that there's not enough
coverage. The capacity is going through the
roof. We showed you the maps during the public
hearing of all the different hot spots al ong
Route 9. W were able to do that small kind of
i nnocuous facility instead of having a new tower
to acconplish the sanme thing basically, or nore
t han one tower.

That's basically where we are.

CHAI RMAN BRAND: Pat, do you have any
ot her --

MR, H NES. W don't have any
out standi ng comments on this. | know Ron Bl ass
and M ke Musso, your Tel ecomruni cati ons
Consul tant, had worked up resolutions and
negative decs for it.

MR. BLASS. On Friday | sent to the
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Board a conpleted part 2 | ong form environnental
assessnment form which the Board should vote to
accept this evening.

You al so have a prepared negative
decl arati on of environnmental significance with
respect to Verizon node 11. As of this
afternoon, after taking into account MKke's
comments, you had a resolution of special permt
approval as well.

| don't think there are any outstandi ng
i ssues that would interfere with considering
approval tonight.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: | spoke to M ke today.
He had none.

MR BLASS. Right.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: So would we go first
with a negative declaration on the project?

MR BLASS: The first order of business
woul d be to accept the part 2 environnental
assessnment form

CHAl RVAN BRAND: Do | have a notion to
accept the node 11 environnmental assessnent fornf

M5. LANZETTA: I'1l make that notion.

CHAI RMAN BRAND: Do | have a second?
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MR. CAUCHI : I'll second it.

CHAl RMAN BRAND: All those in favor?

MR CLARKE: Aye.
MR TRAPAN : Aye.
MS. LANZETTA: Aye.
MR CAUCHI : Aye.
MR LOFARO  Aye.

CHAl RVAN BRAND:  Aye.
Any opposed?
(No response.)

MR BLASS: The second order of

busi ness woul d be a negative decl arati on.

CHAl RVAN BRAND: A notion for a

negative declaration for node 11 on the property

of Jason Warden?

MS. LANZETTA: 1'Ill make that notion.
MR CLARKE: Second.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Any di scussi on?

(No response.)

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Al those in favor?
MR CLARKE: Aye.

TRAPANI :  Aye.

LANZETTA:  Aye.

2 B 3

CAUCHI :  Aye.
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MR LOFARO  Aye.
CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Aye.
Any opposed?

(No response.)

62

MR, BLASS. Lastly, there's a

resol ution of approval.
CHAI RMVAN BRAND: W al |

of time.

got that ahead

Kathy, 1'Il just poll the Board on the

resol ution.

Chai rman Brand, yes.

Menber Truncali is not here.

Menber Trapani ?

MR, TRAPANI : Yes.

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Menber
MS. LANZETTA:  Yes.
CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Menber
MR, LOFARO  Yes.

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Menber
MR CAUCH : Yes.

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Menber
MR CLARKE: Yes.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Ckay.

(Time noted: 8:20 p.m)

Lanzett a?

Lof ar 0?

Cauchi ?

d ar ke?

One down.
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CHAI RVAN BRAND: Next up is Verizon

Wreless, node 9 which is the property of M.

Gar of al o.
Do | have a notion?

M5. LANZETTA: 1'11

make a notion to

accept the environnental assessnent form

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Is there a second?

MR CAUCH : I'IIl se
CHAl RVAN BRAND:  Any
(No response.)

CHAl RVAN BRAND: Al |

MR CLARKE: Aye.
MR TRAPAN : Aye.
MS. LANZETTA: Aye.
MR CAUCHI : Aye.
MR LOFARC  Aye.

cond it.

di scussi on?

those in favor?

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Aye.

Any opposed?
(No response.)

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Do

65

| have a notion for

t he negative declaration for node 9 on the

property of James Gar of al 0?
MB. LANZETTA: "1

for a negative dec.

make that notion
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say aye.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: |s there a second?
MR CLARKE: |'ll second.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Any di scussi on?
(No response.)

CHAl RVAN BRAND: All those in favor,

MR CLARKE: Aye.
MR TRAPAN : Aye.
MS. LANZETTA: Aye.
MR CAUCHI : Aye.
MR LOFARO  Aye.

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Aye.

| would poll the Board as to the

resol ution of approval.

| am a yes.

Menber Trapani ?

MR, TRAPANI : Yes.

CHAl RVAN BRAND: Lanzetta?
MS. LANZETTA:  Yes.

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Lof ar 0?
MR LOFARO  Yes.

CHAl RVAN BRAND: Cauchi ?
MR CAUCH : Yes.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: O ar ke?

66
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MR CLARKE: Yes.

CHAl RMAN BRAND: That was node 9.

(Time noted: 8:23 p.m)
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CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Absol utely Autonotive

MR. BLASS. Absolutely Autonotive is
Verizon node 5. That is the site which is
substantially contiguous to the Gonmrez MI| House
historic site. As of this nonent State Parks has
not responded to the referral. | don't think
that this matter is right for determ nation
t oni ght .

CHAI RMAN BRAND: So we wi |l postpone
that until our next neeting.

MR OLSON: | don't think they're going
to respond. W' ve checked into it fromour end
and our consultants have found -- | just found
this out very late this afternoon, | apol ogi ze --
that it's basically not required. So | don't
know - -

Pat, | know you said you were reaching
out t them |'massum ng that has happened.

MR. HINES: The way to reach out to
themis through their CRIS system M ke Misso's
of fice has been coordinating that and did submt
that as part of the |ead agency circul ation

MR, OLSON: Ckay.

MR HINES. W're waiting for that to
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time out.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: They di d acknow edge
the subm ssion. That's all that we've received
this far.

MR. BLASS. W al so have a | ead agency
circulation on this because it's a Type 1 action
under SEQRA, unlike the other two. I'mnot quite
sure the thirty days circul ation has not expired.
So it's not right for a second reason.

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Ckay.

MR OLSON: | can't fight that one.

CHAI RMAN BRAND: So we will see you
next tine.

MR CAUCH : Are we going to put a tine
on this or we're just --

MR HINES: It will tine out. The |ead
agency circulation will tinme out before your next
meeting. |If you don't hear fromthem you can
make your | ead agency determ nation. Hopefully
M ke Musso or soneone else fromthe Board may --
| need comments fromthem If you don't hear from
t hem - -

MR OLSON:. We'|l see what we can do on

our end to try to get themto acknow edge that.
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MR HINES: 1've never seen State Parks
not acknow edge the CRI'S system

CHAI RMAN BRAND: Particularly a
subm ssi on

MR OLSON: | know. Like I said, our
office said it's not a requirenent.

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Ckay.

MR COLSON:  Until next tine.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Thank you.

(Time noted: 8:25 p.m)
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CHAl RVAN BRAND: Reservoir Road,
sketch, lot |ine.

MR DATES: |I'mJustin Dates from Maser
Consul ting presenting the project.

Since our last neeting we nmade a coupl e
of nodifications to the plan. W also net with
M. Hnes to go over the driveway situation that
came up at the |ast neeting.

This particul ar subdivision was done in
2006. There were five original lots, five lots
as they stand today.

What we are looking to dois lot 1 is
referenced as M. Truncali's lot. That is going
to remain as is. No changes, no nodifications.

MR, H NES: Just to reiterate, the
previ ous application had nodifications to that
lot. The layout, as presented in the | atest
subm ssi on, has renoved any changes to that | ot
for consideration with one exception, and that is
that it will now have its own driveway off of
Reservoir Road. We'Ill hit that later. The
hi ghway superintendent has coments on it.

MR DATES. So that's lot 1. W stuck

with the same nonenclature as the original to
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hopeful ly not confuse anyone.

Across the way or east of lot 1 is |ot
2 and ot 4. These two are going to be conbi ned.
That was al so proposed in the prior application.
What we' ve done is we've shown an indivi dual
driveway for lot 2 as well.

There was a 50-foot right-of-way which
was part of this rear lot here. That's getting
di vi ded up between the blue and the orange here.
This will be conbined to one lot and is getting a
smal |l portion of that existing right-of-way or
flag area that goes out to Reservoir Road.

MR. H NES: And that was a forner
private road --

MR. DATES: Correct.

MR HINES: -- within there. That's
now goi ng to becone two driveways.

MR. DATES: That's correct. Then lot 3
will also get a portion of that private -- forner
private road area and it will have its individual
driveway out to Reservoir Road.

So all the lots now, there's no nore
private road, they are all serviced by individual

driveways. There's been just kind of a



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

RESERVO R ROAD 76

nodi fication to | ot |ines.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: So that right-of -way,
that 50-foot right-of-way still goes through to
| ot 47

MR, DATES. No. It is divvied up
between 2 and 3. Lot 4's access is up above
Reservoir Road. | gave a copy of the prior
approved map. That was where the approval and
the intended access for that lot was. So we're
not | ooking to change that.

CHAI RMAN BRAND: Pat, do you have
comment s?

MR, HI NES: Ron and | were just
tal ki ng about the need to extinguish the forner
right-of-way and if the filing of this revised
map takes care of that. | don't know t he answer
to that but that's certainly sonething the future
owners of the blue |ot and orange | ot woul d
certainly want to have happen

MR. BLASS. W can do a sinple
i nstrunent that relinquishes the easenent or
right-of -way.

MR. DATES. GCkay. W did sone research

and did not find the actual filed private road
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agreenent. |s that what you're referring to?

MR BLASS: There's no easenent of
record?

MR, DATES. CQur surveyors did not cone
up with anything. The only thing we cane up
with, and I put it in the neno, is there was a
mention in the deed that they had access over
that private road area.

MR BLASS. |If | was the purchaser of
the lot | would want to have sonething in the
chain of title that clarified this.

MR DATES: Okay.

MR BLASS. It's not a big deal. It's
like a half a page instrunent.

MR DATES: Okay.

M5. LANZETTA: We need M. Truncali's
agreenent on that as well, because now he | osses
his right to use that as access?

MR. DATES. Yes. His original |ot was
to access that private road area. Those were the
two that we saw in the deed. It would have to be
ext i ngui shed.

M5. LANZETTA: But you have to have his

acknow edgenent that he's willing to do that as
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wel | ? Some type of a witten docunent that says
that; right?

MR BLASS: Yes.

MR DATES: Yes.

MR, BLASS: Relinqui shnent of any
easenent or right-of-way, half a page | ong,
recorded with the Uster County O erk against the
property.

M5. LANZETTA: That would be a
condi tion of this approval ?

MR BLASS: That would be a condition
of approval .

MR, HINES. The only other issue is
that Gael Appler took a | ook at the new proposed
driveway | ocations, which was in our previous
comments, and he has a conment that the proposed
driveways into lot 3 and the | ot owned by
Truncali is obstructed by two Locust trees.
These trees have to be cut down by the property
owners before I would sign off on these two
driveways. That would also need to be a
condi tion of approval, that those two trees
identified in the highway superintendent's

comments are renoved. That coul d be done prior
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to filing of the map and then you know it's done.
MR DATES: Wuld the Board entertain
that being a condition of a building permt on
t hese | ots?
M5. LANZETTA: | don't think the
bui l ding i nspector likes to have to go back
and --
MR HINES: It's difficult to track

years | ater

M5. LANZETTA: -- |l ook for those kinds
of things. |1'd rather see it upfront that they
need to be renoved. | don't want to see those

trees renoved but | don't think it's up to the

bui l ding i nspector to have to follow up on al

this.

MR. DATES. GCkay. W're fine with that
t hen.

CHAI RMAN BRAND: So the next step would
be to schedule -- are there any conments fromthe
Board? |I'msorry.

MR LOFARO  No.
MR CAUCHI : No.
MR TRAPANI :  No.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: The next step woul d be
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to schedul e a public hearing?
MR. BLASS. You need a public hearing.

CHAl RVAN BRAND: Correct. We could do

that at the second neeting in August. |If you
guys are okay with that, I'd be willing to do
t hat .

M5. LANZETTA: Ckay.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Let's schedul e a
public hearing for the second neeting in August,
August 21st.

MR, DATES. You're not having the first
nmeet i ng?

CHAI RVAN BRAND: We are. |'mnot going
to be here. Business as usual w thout nme being
here. |If you're confortable doing that, I'm
confortable. If you want to do August 7th, you
woul d have to get all the mailings out and
ever yt hi ng.

MR. DATES:. Ten days prior.

MR H NES. |Is that going to happen?
Jen is out this week.

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  She'l | be here then.

MR HNES. [|'msaying for the

mai | i ngs.
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CHAI RVAN BRAND: Kathy is here. She's

got it well under control. W can do it for
August 7th.

MR DATES: Okay.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: W'l go for
August 7th.

MR, DATES. Thank you.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: You're wel cone.

(Time noted: 8:32 p.m)
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CHAI RVAN BRAND: Next up, Eighty Six
Washi ngt on, sketch, site plan

G ve us an overview of what you have
goi ng on.

MR FRANK BOVA: Since the last tinme we
were here | did sone changes to the draw ngs,
which | don't believe you have the |atest draw ng
either. It doesn't really go along with sone of
the things that are on here.

MR HNES: | think this is actually
your first tine here.

MR. FRANK BOVA: Your nunber 1 on here
it's inconplete.

MR HINES: | don't have the letter
fromthe Town Board.

MR. FRANK BOVA: |1'mnot really sure
how it works. | apologize for that.

We're just trying to get approval for a
bui l ding that we purchased in MIton to conduct
our business there. There's basically changes
and upgrades to the property. W're going
t hrough with the planning process.

CHAI RVMAN BRAND: So this is different

than the other proposal you had?
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MR. FRANK BOVA: No. | just nade sone
of the changes that were needed to be put on
there. It's a different set of draw ngs.

| talked to the building inspector --

MR. BLASS. This is a highway business
corridor overlay zone matter. The Town Board has
reviewed the concept plan, found it acceptable
for review and has shifted it to the Planning
Board for site plan review

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Do you want to run
t hrough your comments, Pat?

MR, HI NES: Nunber one -- actually, ny
nunber one is a little different because the
ordi nance has been changed sonewhat. It has been
referred fromthe Town Board to you. Basically
it's now before you as a site plan.

We're | ooking for sone additiona

detail which may or may not be on that map.

don't have the larger map. | got this e-nmailed
tone. It's the sane map | believe. So we would
be looking for -- it's only here for sketch right
Now.

Fut ure subm ssions shoul d addr ess

dr ai nage, gradi ng and erosion and sedi nment
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control

| " munder the inpression that the
building in the rear is not there yet.

MR FRANK BOVA: It is not there.
was asked to include ny five-year plan for the
property. That's what | would eventually like to
do, the building in the back.

MR. H NES: | guess are you applying
for that now?

MR. FRANK BOVA: As part of this, yes.

MR HINES. If it's a five-year plan
your approvals are going to | apse between now and
five years. You're creating -- | understand
soneone may have told you that.

MR. FRANK BOVA: They did tell ne that,
yes. The building inspector did.

MR, H NES: What we woul d be | ooking
for as if the Board is reviewing that to be
constructed is grading, drainage, erosion and
sedi ment control, the parking requirenents, a
narrative description of the proposed use, hours
of operation, site lighting, |andscaping. It's
the things on the site plan checklist that are

required. | think you need DOT input for the
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driveway. The Board just recently reviewed, |
t hi nk Enpi re Landscapi ng or one of the
| andscapi ng proposal s.

MR. FRANK BOVA: M nei ghbor. Yes,
it's nmy neighbor.

MR HNES: |It's your neighbor.
Simlar to that project that cane in under this
process. Hopefully this process will be nore
stream ined since that was the first one. W']|
need that information. |If you can get your
consultant that list of itens that are | acking
fromthe plan.

The overseas containers that are shown
there now, are they proposed to renmain?

MR. FRANK BOVA: Until the building in
the back is built, yes.

MR. H NES: They are specifically not
al l owned. Based on 155-16, overseas containers
may not be used for accessory storage buil di ngs.
They are containers that have wheels that go on
either trucks or trains. Those are not
permtted.

We're basically |looking now for -- it's

here for sketch. | think the Board can ask any
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guestions they want now as far as what the site
is going to be used for, but then you need a
detailed site plan subm ssion for review. |If
it's five years out, you may be back here again.

MR, FRANK BOVA: You have two years to
break ground?

MR, HI NES. Two years to get a building
permt and | think it's three years to acconplish
that building permt. You're right at that limt
if you get your building permt. Getting a
bui l ding permt neans you' re submtting design
pl ans and payi ng fees.

MR, FRANK BOVA: | understand

CHAI RMAN BRAND: \What exactly is
happeni ng here agai n?

MR. FRANK BOVA: It's just a storage
building in the back. The building that is there
existing in the front is storage and is going to
be office space.

MR HINES: What's the nature of the
st orage?

MR FRANK BOVA: |'msorry?

MR. H NES: What are you storing in the

bui | di ng?
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MR. FRANK BOVA: Equi pnent.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: What's the busi ness?

MR FRANK BOVA: It's a construction
busi ness. W do sone abatenent, flooring,
concrete resurfacing.

MR HINES. |If there's going to be any
out door storage of equipnment or materials, that
shoul d be depicted on the plans. There's a
section in the zoning as to how that's regul at ed
as wel | .

CHAI RMAN BRAND: WI I this be open to
the public as well?

MR. FRANK BOVA: No. No. Nobody but
my enpl oyees.

MR HINES: It sounds |ike a contractor
yard type of use.

MR, FRANK BOVA: Contractor yard.

Basi cal |l y, yeah.

M5. LANZETTA: Can you tell ne a little
bit about this ATV trail, what that is in the
back?

MR FRANK BOVA: You know, there's a
couple of itens that cane up when we had the

drawi ngs done. There is an ATV trail north of
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the property. It's not mne. | don't know whose
it is. They kind of included it on ny property.
It's in the back.

MR, HI NES. Probably the surveyor

picked it up when he did the survey.

MR. FRANK BOVA: Correct. | don't use
it. It's part of the property in the back that
-- it's all woods anyway. | don't know who nade

it or did it but a bunch of people that live in
the Town | think use it.

M5. LANZETTA: You're not concerned
about anybody comng in that way to --

MR. FRANK BOVA:  No.

M5. LANZETTA: -- ness with your
st or age?

MR, FRANK BOVA:  No.

MS. LANZETTA: No.

CHAl RVAN BRAND: That doesn't have to
be fenced in for the storage?

MR. H NES: CQutdoor storage woul d have
to be fenced in. That's why | was referring to
t hat section of the Code.

MR CLARKE: Wiat about this deed

overl ap? There's a slight discrepancy.
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MR FRANK BOVA: Between Di Noto there's
a small deed overlap there. There's also one |
believe in small little cut pies. I'mnot really
sure if there's a deed overlap or not.

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  So both of the deeds
are for that property?

MR FRANK BOVA: There's a small --
there's two of them | believe, one in the back
here and one also -- there's like a snmall piece
right in the front here.

M5. LANZETTA: Can you rem nd ne, do we
send these plans to the firehouse for review or
does the applicant do that to get their input?

MR, HINES. There's been a variety of
met hods to do that. | would suggest the Town
send them so we can track them | think that's
the latest thing. Jen sends them so we have an
acknow edgenent that they did go out. | think we
should wait until we get the nore detail ed plan.
Right now this is kind of schemati c.

When you get the topography and the
| arger scale -- | haven't seen the larger scale
drawi ng yet. Once that's brought up to the

requi renments, and show ng the parking
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requirenents, and that would nore detail the
access, grading. | think Jen is follow ng that
up with a transmttal so we know the date that
t hey were sent.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Anyt hing el se fromthe
Boar d?

(No response.)

CHAI RVAN BRAND: So you'll get the
revised maps including all of the engineer's
comments and then conme back to us at our next
meeting, which is August 7th.

MR, FRANK BOVA: Yup. Wat tine is it?

CHAI RMVAN BRAND: |'m sorry?

MR FRANK BOVA: Wat tinme is the
nmeeting on the 7th?

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  7: 30.

MR. FRANK BOVA: The ones that are
conplete, | don't have to worry about thenf

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Say it again

MR FRANK BOVA: The ones noted as
conplete I don't have to worry about?

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Correct. So nunber 1
is taken care of.

MR HNES. |If you get those to your
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consultant, if he has any questions he can give
me a call.

MR. FRANK BOVA: Are you Patrick Hines?

2

HI NES: Yes.

MR, FRANK BOVA: Thank you.
(Tinme notes: 8:42 p.m)
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CHAI RVAN BRAND: Next up, Vincent &
Moran, M Iton Turnpi ke, sketch, lot |ine.

Just give us an overview of what's
happeni ng.

MR, MESSI NA: Carnen Messina, Surveyor
for the applicant, Joanne Vincent.

This is a lot line revision of three
lots. Lot nunber 3 is a piece of property that
has no buildings onit, it's vacant |and to be
given to lots 1 and 2. Lot 1 was 1.04 acres and
it wll becone 2.38. Lot nunber 2 of 1 acre wll
beconme 2.34 acres. Lot 3, which is 24.31 acres,
is now 21. 6.

CHAI RMAN BRAND: Pat, do you want to go
over your comments?

MR HINES: The bulk table on lot 3, it
| ooks I'i ke you have an extra deciml place in
t here.

MR MESSI NA:  Yes.

MR HNES. W're just stating that all
this is doing is extending the rear lot |ines
back fromlot 1 and lot 2 further back into | ot
3.

The access easenent is going to need to
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be nodified. I1t's shown to cone all the way back
now where currently the easenment term nates at
the existing real property lines. It will be
extended back, it |ooks |like an additional -- |
don't have the footage -- 200 and sone feet.
281. W'l need that.

To coordinate, there's the owners of
record and each of the tax |ots.

MR, MESSINA: ['ll put the tax maps.

MR HI NES: Just so we know which
section, block and | ot goes with which lot. That
will clean that up

It's three lots so it doesn't neet your
streamined lot line requirenent. It does
require a public hearing. | think it has
sufficient information to schedule that at this
time.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Any commrents fromthe
Boar d?

(No response.)

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Ckay. So we can go
ahead and schedul e a public hearing for Vincent
and Moran. Your choice, August 7th or

August 17t h?
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MR H NES: 21st.

MR, MESSI NA:  August 7th is fine.

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  August 7th, public
hearing. So you'll nmake those changes and be
back for the public hearing.

MR MESSINA: | will send out the

|l etters.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Get the information

fromKathy or Jen if she's back.
MR, MESSI NA:  Thanks.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Thank you.

(Time noted: 8:46 p.m)
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CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Next up, Smith
Subdi vi si on, sketch

MR, SAMJELSON: Good evening. Jay
Sanuel son, Engi neering, Surveying & Properties
here representing the owner, Doug Smth.

This is a 10.8 acre property |ocated
along First Street. W're proposing five new
| ots.

| believe this property has been before
you in the past with different applicants that
had | ooked for six or seven lots in the previous
applications. M. Smth is |ooking to devel op
this as a five-lot subdivision and nove forward.
We're here wwth sketch plan tonight to see if
there's anything else we would |ike to discuss or
| ook at specifically.

CHAl RVAN BRAND: Pat .

MR HINES: As M. Sanuel son said, this
has been before you on several occasions over the
| ast decade. It had various proposals for town
road extensions, private roadways, a water main
extension. It's now back to probably it's nost
basic formof wells and septics on five lots.

You'll see that there are approved
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subsurface sanitary di sposal systens that were
approved sonetine in the past by U ster County.

| think those were done when there was Town water
pr oposed.

MR. SAMUELSON: There was Town wat er
proposed for a couple of the lots at that tine,
not all of them Nowthere is only one lot in
the water district. W would |ike to discuss
that with the Health Departnment as doing a well
as there would be significant water nmain upgrades
for one |ot.

MR HNES: W're on board wth that.
We're al so asking that the town water departnent
be involved in those discussions because there is
a hydrant right where that driveway is. [|'m not
sure what it is. | think between the Health
Departnment and the water departnent, that issue
can be resol ved.

We are recommendi ng that the Health
Depart nent does weigh in on the septic systens
since there is now additional wells on the site.
| forget the extent. | know there was a water
mai n extension along First Street.

Al so previously was a cul -de-sac at the
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end of the paved Town nai ntai ned portion of First
Street which is where the three lots, 1, 2 and 3,
driveways cone out. Gael Appler's comments on
those driveway locations. It's a busy little
spot there and |I believe the Lynch ot has a
driveway in that vicinity as well. Gael's
coments on that shoul d be received.

The lot length to wise ratios,
especially as the |lot nunbers get |ower on the
site, are rather large. They are conducive to
future subdivision, so we're suggesting if the
Board finds those | ots acceptable, they are kind
of flag lots, that a no further subdivision note
be added to those. | think that with the | ayout
of well and septics it's probably not possible
anyway. Just so we don't see this again in the
future with running additional conmmon driveways.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: 1, 2 and 3?

MR H NES: Yes.

MR. SAMJELSON:. W take no objection to
t hat .

MR HINES: And then future subm ssions
shoul d show t he gradi ng, drainage, erosion and

sedi nent control and such
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| think the next step would be to go to
the water departnent, health departnent and Gae
Appler, to get his cooments and generate the nore
detail ed plans that the Board needs.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Any comrents fromthe

Boar d?

MR CAUCH : No.

MR. H NES: Jay, do you know t he
status? I'mjust wondering if there should be a

wi t hdrawal of --

MR, SAMJELSON: | believe the prior
application was conpletely w thdrawn because
there was a conditional approval, there was a
bond approved. From what | understand that
application has been conpletely withdrawmn. Al
the fees have been paid. It's off the books. |If
you need a letter to that effect | can try to get
the previous owner to wite that letter.
believe the property is under contract to be
sold. Doug is not the original owner.

MR HINES: | think he was the
applicant |ast tine.

MR. SAMJELSON: He may have been part

of the team It's now himpersonally. He bought
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it out personally.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: CGo ahead.

MR. KNEETER May | have draw ngs of
that to the fire departnent?

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Sur e.

MR. KNEETER: W had commented on the
| ast one, Brody R dge.

M5. LANZETTA: Isn't it required that
if you're in the water district that you have to
hook up? Just the sane as if you're in the sewer
district.

MR BLASS. It's different in every
town. It depends on what your water code says,
which | don't have with nme tonight. Not
necessarily. Not necessarily. |If you have a
code provision that says you nust connect if
you're in the district, then yes. That's what
needs to be checked out. | can check that out
and |l et you know.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Pat, do you think this
requires substantial revisions before the public
heari ng?

MR HINES: Yeah. W're not there.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: CGot you. We'll see
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you at the August 7th neeting.

MR, SAMUELSON:  Yes.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Thank you.

MR HNES: It's up to M. Sanuel son.

MR, SAMJELSON:. It's dependi ng when |
can get sonme answers out of the highway
superintendent. After | get those answers we'l|l
be back.

CHAI RMAN BRAND: We'I|l see you when we

see you.

(Time noted: 8:52 p.m)
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CERTI FI CATI ON

|, MCHELLE CONERO, a Notary Public
for and within the State of New York, do hereby
certify:

That hereinbefore set forth is a
true record of the proceedi ngs.

| further certify that | am not
related to any of the parties to this proceedi ng by
bl ood or by marriage and that | amin no way
interested in the outcone of this matter.

I N WTNESS WHERECF, | have hereunto

set ny hand this 3rd day of August 2017.

M CHELLE CONERO
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